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Frean: Shilun Mcleod/28309!Staff/NSWPolice 
Jo 'nne McCarthy <jmc:carthy@theherald.com.au> To: 

Date: M day. May 10, 2010 01:23PM 

SUbject: R: FW: from Joanne McCarthy, Newcastle Herald. 

' Joanne, . 
I actcnoWled

1
e I'!!ceipt of your email. 

I have forna ded this to Oet. Insp. Waddell &. Det. Sgtt Faber of Lake Macquarie LAC. 
Regards 
Shauri McLe d . 
Oectective nlor Constable 
lake Macqu rle DetectIve Office 
71931/494 9931 ' 

~----Joanne cCarthy <jmccarthy@theherald:com.au> 'wrote: -- --­

To: Shaun Mcleod <mclelsha@pollce.nsw.goY.au> 
From: loa ne McCarthy <jmccarthy@theherald.com.au> 
Date: OS/ 0/2010 07:59AM 
Subject:R : FW: fro,? Joanne McCarthy, Newcastle Herald. 

Update on ~ucas. A catholic Weekly artlde in 2002 when lucas became a columnIst carried 
a biograph". He waS admltterUo_the bAr as a barrister in 1980, the same ye<l.r .h~.~~came a 

tTiest
.; R t 0 /t (, 1t I) 

From: Sha n Mcleod [manro:rncle1sba@police.nsw.gov.auJ 
Sent: Morit[ay, 10 May 2010 7:43 AM ' 
To: Joanne I'IcCarthy . 
Subject: R : FW: from Joanne McCarthy, Newcastle ,Herald. 

Joanne, 
I acknowfE dge receipt of your email. , 
I 'have for arded this to Oet. Insp. Waddell &. Oet. Sgt. Faber of lake Macquarle LAC. 
Regards . ' 
Shaun Mc .e,od 
DectectlvE Senior Constable 
Lake Mace uarJe Detective Office 
71931/4 429931 

-----Joan~k McCarthy <jmccarthy@theherald.com.au>·wrote: ----­

To: "mc lsha@pollce.nsw.gov,au· <mdelsha@pollce.nsw.gov.au> 
From:) anne Mccarthy <jmccarthy@theherald.com.au> 
Date: 0 /08/2010 04:18PM . , . 
SUbject., FW: from Joanne McCarthy, Newcastle Herald. 

. 
From: Jdanne McCarthy 
Sent: Saiurday, 8 May 2010 3:54 PM 
To: 'rnckilshau@pollce.nsw.gov.au· 
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Subject: m Joanne McCarthy, Newcastle Herald, 

Just a foil w-up after a number of phone calls from people followIng articles run In the 
Herald. " 

I've spok with several McAlinden VIctims, one being , ,AL " and a second woman 
who Is pr pared'to make a statement to police if she Is contacted. 

Both wo en have information about the apparent'slgnlficant Involvement of Father Brian 
Lucas in t e McAllnden matter in the months preceding October 1995. 
The seco d woman also has Information about the apparent sIgnificant involvement of 
Allan Ha ~"~.r General from 1990 although I'm not sure when he finIshed his term, i 

P,fQ/) l, ltD ' 
Brian Lu~s was a sondtor before becomIng a priest. In 1995 he was the then media 
mouth pIe e fur the Sydney ArchdIocese and Is the current general secretary of the 
,/\ustralla BIshops COnference. : 
In the m ths before October 1995 at a ineetlng at Bfshbp'S House. Maltl;;md. Mrs • A-L 
told Brla Lucas that McAllnden had sexually abused A- /.... ~ A- J,:::. , and 1\ V 8-

~ f0 '. Mrs AL was taken to the meeting by a Mercy nun, Sr Paula Redgrove 
(poSsibly edgrave) who was a good mend of McAllnden for many years. Sr Paula is alive' 
and tlvln In the Nelson BaX area~She Is a strong supporter of IJ f 1 and until 
recently as been a sl;rPng supporter of Mrs AL I. 

, , 

The seco d woma'n saId Lucas contacted her by phone at about the same time about 
McAllnde , and she confirmed he had sexually abused her. She saId Lucas al~ contacted 
another cAllnden victim by phone. The wqman was a TAFE student at Tamworth at the 
time. Sh said this victIm "received the full treatment" from McAllnden which meant full 
intereal! e. ' 

The sec1d woman also said she had many conversatJo~ with Allan Hart about McAllnden 
In the m ths before October 1995 and Hart was the "poInt man" who llalsed wIth 'Lucas 
and othe • Hart told her about one plan for t!'ie ~urch to buy M~lnden a:one way ticket 
to J;ngl.a to live ,With hIs sister. Paula Redgrove knows about thIs as well. The second ' 

r-l------wom;;m.s IGMal't-Was Ipl<o'ved wIth np[:lntiatloD<j In bring McAlinden back to NSW fr.om 
( i " Western ustraUa In the months before October 1995 so he could speak with Lucas In 
'- j " ) Sydney, resumablv where he made the "admission" referred to In Leo Clarke's letter of 

,-" October 9. Redacted at Commissioner's Direction '. Hart was aghast 
when th woman said McAlinden would nm and 60 Minutes Wou!CI be Interested In the 
story. M linden came to NSW by car or campervan. 

I 
I 

I 

A man I poke to saId there was a taped meetIng In Bishop Malone's office about 
McA!lnde where one of his VIctims, and he thinks It was the second woman, talked about 
McAllnde 's offending. The tape recorder kept malfunctioning, he said. Other Maitland 
Newcastl clergy were present, he saId. ' 

Regards. Joanne McCarthy. 

I. .. 

r-. , 

The Information contblned In this e-maU messaoe and any ~cx:ompany!no me$" is or may be conndentlal . zr you are not 
the. Intended redp!ent, any use, dlssemlnatkm, rellllnce, forwarding, prlntlng-or copying of thtS' e:-man or any attached 
flies ts unauthorised. This e-rnaU ls subject to copyright. No part of It should be reproduced, l.Idbpted or communlcilted 
wlthout the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received thIs e-man In error please advise the sender 
;mmedlatefy by return e--mall or telephone and d~'ete all COtl~. f &ilfax does not guarantee th~ accuracy or 
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completen of ~ny Infonnatlon contained In this e·mall or atblched flies, Internet communications are not secu re, 
. therefor. F. x does not occept legol responsibility for the contents of this messoge or attached fll ... 

----~-- --------~-~-------~-------~----
----I . 
All mai~s subject to content scanning for possible vlola'tion of NSW pqllce ' 
Force . 
Electro Ic Messaging Policy. All NSW Police Force employees are required 
to · . 
familiarjse themselves with th~ content of the policy, found under Policies 
on the 
NSW P ice Force Intranet. 

. . 

---- ------------------------------- ---

The Info 
(s) 

ation contained in this email is intended for the named recipient 

onl • It a contain private, confidential, copyright or legally privileged 
informa .' n. I you are no e n en e reclp en or yo a. 
email by mistake, please reply to the author and delete this email 
Immedia ely. 
You mus not copy, print, forward or distribute this email, nor place reliance 
on . Its co tents. This email and any attachment have been virus scanned. 
HoWeve . 
you are equested to conduct a virus scan as well. No liability is accepted ' 
for any I ss or damage resulting from a computer virus, or resulting from a 
delay . 
or defe in transmission of this emal.1 or any attached file. This email does 
not 
constltu 
legally 

a representation by the NSW Polic~ Force unless the author is 

entitled 0 do so. 
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The InformaUo contained In this e-mail message and any aa:ompanylng nles Is or .may be confidential. If you are not the 
Intended reclp nt. any use, dlssemlnaUon, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files Is 
unauthort$ed. Is ... mailis subject to c:opyrtght.. No part of ~ $hould be reproduced, adapted or communicated without 
the written co nt of the copyrtght owner. If you have received this ... man In error please advise the sender Immediately 
by return e--ma I or telephone end delete ali copl~. fairfax does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any 
Information co mined In this e·mall or attached files. Internet communlcatlons are not secure, therefore FalrfZlx does not 
accept legal ponslbility for the contents of this message or attached flies. 

-- - .- - - ------- - ----- - -:.....~------- - - --

All mall I subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW Police 
Force 
Electronl . Messaging Policy; All NSW Police Force employees are required to 
famillari e themselves with the content of the policy, found under Policies 
on the 

. NSW Pol ce Force Intranet, 

• i 
! 
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